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Dear Sir/Madam.

I am responding on behalf of the City of Doncaster Council to your email communication of
13.01.2023 regarding the above.

Having had regard to Sections 42, 47, and 48 of the 2008 Planning Act, | am of the view that
the Cottam Solar Project have carried out adequate pre-application consultation in
accordance with the provisions as set out in Sections 42. 47, and 48 of the Act. The
applicant has consulted with the City of Doncaster Council (CDC) on two occasions by letter,
no objections have been raised by CDC on these occasions.

| have read the applicants consultation report and associated appendices and | am satisfied
that they have undertaken an extensive and inclusive consultation programme. In this
respect the CDC considers the applicants consultation to be adequate in line with Section
42, 47, and 48 of the 2008 Planning Act.

Yours Sincerely,
Alicia Murray

Principal Planning Officer.





